0-055-22

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Fund for the Arts, Inc./Arts & Equity in District 3
Applicant Requested Amount: $18,000
Appropriation Request Amount: $18 000

Executive Summary of Request

Providing funds to Funds for the Arts, Inc to pilot and oversee programming and projects for the community in
district 3. The projects are Arts in Neighborhoods for Shively, a ticket bank for constituents, a 5x5 and teacher
arts grant for schools in district 3 and a contigency fund for incidental expenses for any of the before
mentioned projects.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [} Yes [m]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [JYes [m] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [[]Yes [®] No

T'have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

3 $18,00C 02/10/22
District # Primary Sponsor Sfgna Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
nfa

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program: Fund for the Arts/
Arts & Equity in D3

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directots.

N/A

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 st $
District 3 ‘5:;‘ ‘ 2 é- E;;{Y 3 18,000
District 4 ﬂ S
District 5 $
District 6 $
District 7 $
District 8 $
District 9 b
District 10 $
District 11 h
District 12 $
District 13 $
District 14 $
District 15 $
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Applicant/Program: Fund for the Arts/
Arts & Equity in D3

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have wn:h this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of dlrectors

N/A

District 16 | $
District 17 $
District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 $
District 22 $
District 23 $
District 24 §
District 25 $
District 26 $
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Legal Name of Applicant Organization Fund for the Arts, Inc.

Program Name and Request Amount Arts & Equity in D3 /518,000

Yes/No/NA
Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?
Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount? Yedx|
Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented? Yeqvl
Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County? Yedxi
Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet? Yedx]

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

R

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
*» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity's board member list {(with term length/term limits) included?

B
a

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

is a copy of Signed Lease {if rent costs are requested) included?

[Yed~
Yedx

e L
IN/AS]

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

A
4

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 inciuded?

3
i<l 1) |

Are the evaluation forms {if program participants are given evaluation forms} included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant

Al

met the BBB Charity Review Standards?
Prepared by: Keturah Morrow Y

- Dater 02H1f22°
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
fas listed on: hitp://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records Fund for the Arts, Inc.
Main Office Street & Malling Address: 623 W Main Street, Louisville, KY 40202

Website: www.fundforthearts.org

Applicant Contact: | Jennifer White Title: Grants Manager

Phone: (502) 582-0100 Email: jwhite@fundforthearts.org
Financlal Contact: Monica Beckman Title: Director, Finance & Operation
Phone: (502) 582-0122 Email: MonicaB@fundforthearts.org

Organlzaﬂon s Rapresentatlve who attended NDF Tralning: ]ennifer White

: Distnct 3
3

Coum:il mstnct(s)

PROGRAM/PRO.IECT NAME: Arts and Equity in D3
Total Request: {3) "]5 18,000.00 [ Tatal Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) J $0.00
Purpose of Request {check all that apply):

[} Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)

[¥] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment furnishing, bullding, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

[¥] IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter [Isigned lease if rent costs are being requested
Current year projected budget iRS Form W9
Current financial statement [] evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H Annual audit (if required by organization)
Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) [ Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
D Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

sheet if necessary.
| EAF-Every Child program

Lou Fwd-Cultural Pass

. NDF District 23

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? Yes []JNo

Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [/] Yes [] No

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

scrie Asecv's slon, Iion n Services:
Fund for the Arts is a regional nonprofit committed to building a vibrant community through the power of
the arts. With the help of nearly 20,000 donors, the Fund for the Arts supports a range of arts

organizations and drives accessibility across neighborhoods, schaools, community centers, and public
spaces.

We believe the arts fuel our regional economy, inspire student success, bring people together, and make
Louisville an amazing city. The work we do celebrates our extraordinary arts community and the
tremendous contribution it has on our unique cultural landscape and quality of place.

Our mission is to maximize the impact of the arts on economic development, education and the quality of
life for everyone by generating resources, inspiring excellence, and creating community connections,

Fund for the Arts provides curriculum-based arts education programs to schools and community centers
across the region, expanding access to the arts for all students.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date

See attachment

Describe the Board term limit policy:
From the Fund for the Arts’ by-laws, last amended and approved on June 26, 2018:

“Each Director shall hold office for such term as shall be determined at the time of such Director's election
or until such Director's successor shall be elected and gualified, whichever period is longer; provided that
no Director shall serve more than three (3) terms of three (3) consecutive years each (for a total of nine (9)
years), and must then take one (1) year away from service on the Board before being eligible for reelection
to another three (3) terms of three (3) consecutive years each (for a total of nine (9) additional years).”

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Andre Guess $ 275,000.00
Janie Martin $ 100,000.00
Manica Beckman $ 92,700.00

Page 3 , : .
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dtes, a description of the program/pect an applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address {attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Project start date — 02/01/2022

Project end date — 06/30/2022

5x5 and Teacher Arts Grants (TAG):

Programs will be delivered in JCPS schools in District 3 during the Spring 2022 school year (see attached
data for Cane Run Elementary, Frayser Elementary, Jacob Elementary, Mill Creek Elementary, Schaffner
Traditional Elementary, Butler Traditional High School, Western High School, Waller-Williams
Environmental). 5x5 programs work with elementary schools to provide at least five arts/cultural
experiences by the completion of grade five. TAG programming provides similar arts experiences for
students in middle and high schools. Each school develops a plan to utilize arts experiences with a
professional teaching artist in their school.

Arts in Neighborhoods-May 20-21,2022: Fund for the Arts will help curate a collaborative, public event in
partnership with Shively City Hall to celebrate “Unity in the Community.” This event will celebrate the art,
artists, and arts organizations across the City of Shively. It will feature a rededication of a public art piece
by Ed Hamilton and featuring arts and artists focused on the community with classes and performances. A
creation of a community-engaged piece of public art will occur during the event.

Ticket Bank: During the event, a ticket bank will offer Shively residents tickets for venues across Louisville.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent Including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
The NDF Grant funds will be spent as foliows:

5x5 and Teacher Arts Grants {$1700 for each of 8 schools listed above) $13,600.00

Arts in Neighborhoods ~ $2,000.00 |

Ticket Bank  $2,000.00

Contingency/Miscellaneous for all programs listed above $400.00

Total Grant Request  $18000

Fund for the Arts processes all invoices provided by the artists ahd arts organizations for the programming

services they provide to schools. Fund for the Arts then pays these artist and arls groups directly from
NDF funds received in junction with this grant.

Page 4 .
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: H this request is a fundraiser, please detall how the proceeds will be spent:
This grant request is not for support of a fundraiser. L :

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the

application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be avallable as of the date of this

application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the

grant agreement.

Some expenditures for 5x5 and Teacher Arts Grants may occur in the period between the application date
and execution of the agreement, in order for schools to schedule programming appropriately during the

spring 2022 semester and to fit within the desired curriculum.

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach

invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of Invoices and/or recelpts to provide proof of purchase of activities assoclated with the work plan

identified in this application,
Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the Invoices or recelpts associated with the work

plan identified In this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

From a study conducted by Americans for the Arts, we know that a student involved in the arts is four
times more likely to be recognized for academic achievement, and low-income students who are highly
engaged in the arts are twice as likely to graduate college as their peers with no arts education. Students
with high arts participation and low sociceconomic status have a 4 percent dropout rate—five fimes lower
than their low socioeconomic status peers.

Fund outcomes are measured through a post-program survey which is completed by classroom teachers.
The Fund's community impact team designed the survey and analyzes results at the end of each school
year. The survey specifically measures the impact of 5x5 and TAG programs on students:

Mastery of academic standards,

Development of critical thinking and problem solving skills,

Ability to work collaboratively,

Development of effective communication skills,

Development of creativity and innovation skills,

Participation in class,

Attentiveness in class,

And, motivation to learn.

Attendance data will be collected at the Arts in Neighborhood event by gathering names, ages, and
addresses of Shively residents through the Ticket Bank registration.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.

Fund for the Arts collaborates with JCPS to deliver 5x5 and Teacher Arts Grants for arts programming to
schools across every district. As many as 25 arts and culture organizations partner with teachers to offer
programming aligned with Jefferson County Public School’s core curriculum for each grade level.

Fund for the Arts curates a broad menu of options by working closely with the many arts organizations in
the Greater Louisville region. Fund for the Arts helps establish the connection between teachers and the
arts organizations they have chosen to augment the classroom curriculum. Teachers and professional
teaching artists work together to deliver the experience to students either inside or outside the classroom.
Together, Fund for the Arts, JCPS, and the arts and culture organizations provide a strong network of arts
learning experiences that complement the JCPS academic environment.

Arts in Neighborhoods is a series of collaborative events in which Fund for the Arts partners with
neighborhood associations, elected officials, and other community leaders to amplify the arts within a
neighborhood community. The series is designed to celebrate artists and arts resources present in the
neighborhood and to share new experiences. The collective, neighborhood representatives determine all
event themes, arlist selections, and make all major decisions. In May, Fund for the Arts will collaborate
with Councilwoman Dorsey and Mayor Chester-Burton to rededicate an artwork by Louisville artist Ed
Hamilton and celebrate the Arts in Shively and District 3. A ticket bank will be offered for District 3
residents to provide free admission to a variety of arts experiences across the city.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

% of Program Budget

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits | $0.00

B: Rent/Utilitles $0.00

C: Office Supplies $0.00

D: Telephone $0.00

E: In-town Travel $0.00

F: Client Assistance {See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00

G: Professional Service Contracts $0.00

H: Program Materials $0.00

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) | §4,000.00 $ 3,800.00 $ 7,800.00

J: Machinery & Equipment $0.00

K: Capital Project $0.00

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) $ 14,000.00 $ 14,000.00
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | § 18,000.00 |$3,800.00 | $21,800.00

82.56% 17.43% 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way
Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) $ 3,800.00
Fees Collected from Program Participants
Other (please specify)
Totat Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses *¥ | ¢ 3 800.00

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2

**Must equal or exceed totol in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detall for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
Arts in Neighborhoods: Shively $ 2,000.00 $ 3.800.00 $ 5,800.00
Ticket Bank $ 2,000.00 $2,000.00
5x5 and Teacher Art Grants in District 3 Schools $ 13,600.00 $ 13,600.00
Contingency/Miscellanecus for programs above $ 400.00 $ 400.00
(see attached page for additional details) $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Totall $ 18,000.00 | $3,800.00 $ 21,800.00

Page 8
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Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Festivals on page 7

Arts in Neighborhoods: Shively Event

Fees to Artist 1 (time, service, materials) for performance and activities at free community event
Fees to Artist 2 (time, service, materials) for performance and activities at free community event
Fees to Artist 3 (time, service, materials) for performance and activities at free community event
Fees to Artist 4 (time, service, materials) for performance and activities at free community event
Note: Artists for event will be selected in collaboration with Shively neighborhood.

Subtotal

Ticket Bank

Funds will be used to purchase general admission tickets for arts events across Greater Louisville scheduled
for summer 2022. Tickets will be distributed to community members during Arts in Neighborhoods: Shively
event, in order to increase access to arts and encourage participation in a wide variety of arts programs.
Ticket prices range from 525 - S75. Goal is to purchase approximately 60 tickets. The events for which
tickets are purchased will be selected in collaboration with Shively neighborhood stakeholders.

Subtotal

5x5 and Teacher Arts Grants in District 3 Schools

5x5 or TAG Arts Program for Cane Run Elementary

5x5 or TAG Arts Program for Frayser Elementary

5x5 or TAG Arts Program for Jacob Elementary

5x5 or TAG Arts Program for Mill Creek Elementary

5x5 or TAG Arts Program for Schaffner Traditional Elementary

5x5 or TAG Arts Program for Butler Traditional High School

5x5 or TAG Arts Program for Western High School

5x5 or TAG Arts Program for Waller-Williams Environmental

Note: 5x5 and Teacher Arts Grant notice of opportunity will be sent to each D3 school listed above.
Teachers may select programs, led by arts organizations based in Jefferson County, from a brochure that
align with their classroom curriculum. FFTA pays the arts organization fees (approximate 51,700 each) and
the school/students participate in the program at no cost.

Contingency fee for any schools/teachers needing additional supplies for the programs.

Subtotal

Total

Proposed Metro

v n unun

wn

Funds

500.00
500.00
500.00
500.00

2,000.00

Approximately 60

R0 B Vo R Vo B Vs S Vo RV R 72 B V)

wn

tickets ranging in
cost -$25.00 -

$75.00

2,000.00

1,700.00
1,700.00
1,700.00
1,700.00
1,700.00
1,700.00
1,700.00
1,700.00

400.00
14,000.00

18,000.00

Non-Metro
Funds

$ 3,800.00

S -
$ 3,800.00

Total Funds

$ 5,800.00

$ 2,000.00

$ 14,000.00
$ 21,800.00



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line ltem.
Volunteer Contribution &Other in Kind)

$0.00

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: 07/01/2021

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget fror;n the current fiscal year to the

budget projected for next fiscal year? NO YES ]
if YES, please expialn:
Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resuiting grant agreement, reports and proof of

expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval Is automaticalily revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Loulsville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned If previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of ali expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned If previously disbursed.

8. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed In this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal

gain,

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has s written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

8. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonabie accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application {including, without limitation, *Certifications and Assurances”)

accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my orgenization will not be eligible for funding If investlgation at any time shows
falsification. ! falsification is shown efter funding has been approved, eny allocations siready recelved and expended are subject to be
repald. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign thls app e applying organization and have Initlaled each page of the
application. W

Signature of Legal Signatory: )%___ Date: | 02/10/2022

Legal Signatory: (please print): A@ Kip(-o Stone G\ess Title: | president & CEO
Phone: (502) 582-0112 Bxtentien: |/ Emall: aguess@fundforthearts.org

Page 10
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Louisville Metro Government
Office of Management and Budget

Neighborhood Development Fund Training Attestation

Grantee Organization Name: Mb @K% ‘A’ET%; I I\ﬁ .

Grantee Representative Name: W\h Pf% //( )FH'R{

! agree that | am an authorized representative and/or signatory of the organization named above and attest to
having viewed the Neighborhood Development Fund training presentation. | understand the reporting
requirements of the Neighborhood Development Fund grant. Additionally, after viewing the presentation, | have
carrectly answered the below questions. '

Please check:
/

\[ | viewed the NDF training material on the website

Answer the following questions before signing (Circle or write in the correct answer).

.
1. The NDF funding your agency received is a gift from LMG? True or

2. ?}ame the t?ree budget catggories that require a deail list.

3. [f your agency charged gross pay.to NDF, you are required to provide additional documentation to
satisfy reporting requirementg. Tru or False

4, er#gur questions should your financial Wocumematlon answer aE all tnmes?

5. Youragency is conStdered noncomplxant if you do not account for funds received and/or your financial
report is missing support documentation?'@ or False N
6. Canceled/check, bank st:?ment invoice and receipt are consuder%;of of paymen True)or False.

////M

sentatnve Sngnature Date

NOTE: Please return to Roxanne Steele

E-mail address: Roxanne . Steele @louisvilleky.gov Fax: 502-574-3219
Mailing Address: Louisville Metro Government

ATTN: NDF Coordinator

611 West Jefferson St.

Louisville, KY 40202



Voting Board Members

Ex-Officio Members

Name

Tony Abeln

Shanonon Wooley Allison

Theresa Butler

Rudy J. Ellis

Althea Jackson

Councilman David James

Barbara Lynn Jamison

Martin Pollio (Marty)

Diam Porter

Sadiga Reynolds

Staff

August Anderson
Monica Beckman

Kate Clpson

Andre Guess

Mollie LaFavers

Sarah Lindgren

Lucy Love

Janie Martin

Annie Nelson

Jordan Turpin

Maria Villares

Meghan Weidner

Tenormente Young

Name Term End
Alien, James (Jim) 2022
Blakemore, Neville 2021
Brown, Campbell 2022
Byrd, Kristen 2022
Carstanjen, Julia 2022
Chavis, Karan 2024
Clay, Carolle Jones 2023
Davasher-Wisdom, Sarah 2023
Davis, Wayne 2024
Famsley, Charlie 2022
Fields, Erica 2022
Gonzalez, Lori 2024
Halbauer, Kimbery 2024
Hillebrand, James {Ja) 2022
Howe, Mo McKnight 2022
Jackson, Justin 2023
Keeton, Brad 2024
Klimek, Todd 2023
Kull, Mark 2023
Lopez, Gladys 2022
Lowe, Todd 2021
Marcus, Aaron 2024
McKim, Brent 2023
Nasim, Sabeen 2022
Pope, Greg 2024
Ritter, Charlie 2023
Rodriguez, Yamilca 2024
Russsll, Victoria 2022
Schaftlein, Scott 2022
Schuster, Linda 2022
Smart, Leslie 2024
Thompson, Paul 2022
Ventura, Joe 2022
Wamer, Mary Beth 2023
Watson, Kellie 2023
Wombwell, David 2022
Wright, Terry 2022
Y ates, Nicole

2024




Internal Revenue Service ; v ‘ o
Department of the Treasury

P. O. Box 2508

Date: September 24, 2007 Cincinnati, OH 45201

Person to Contact: ,
FUND FOR THE ARTS INC F. B. Rolfes Jr. 17-55560
623 W MAIN STREET Customer Service Representative
LOUISVILLE . KY 40202 - Toll Free Telephone Number:

877-829-5500
Federal Identification Number:

61-0478626

Dear Sir or Madam:

fhis is in response to youk request of September 24, 2007, regarding your Orgénizaﬂon‘s
tax-exempt status.
In April 1953 we issued a determination letter that recognized your organization as exempt

from federal income tax. Our records indicate that your organization is currently exempt
under section 501(c)(3) of the internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that your organization is also classified as a public charity under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that contributions to your organization are deductible under section
170 of the Code, and that you are qualified to receive tax deductible bequests, devises,
transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106 or 2522 of the Internal Revenue Code.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of
this letter.

Sincerely,

Micheie M. Sullivan, Oper. Mgr.
Accounts Management Operations 1 -
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Fund for the Arts, Inc.
Statement of Activities - FY2022 Budget

Year End June 30, 2022
Not Restricted Restricted by
by Donor Donor Total
Revenues, gains and support
Campalgn 2022
General Campaign 5,550,000 2,025,000 7,575,000.00
ArtsMatch 150,000 150,000.00
Awards in the Arts {net) 250,000 250,000.00
Raffle (net) 25,000 ‘ 25,000.00
Total Campaign 2022 - 5,575,000 2,425,000 8,000,000.00
Less amounts designated by donors for specific organizations
General Campaign ~ -375,000 -375,000.00
Allowance for uncollectible pledges -225,000 -225,000.00
Net campaign 2021 4,975,000 2,425,000 7,400,000.00
Other revenues, gains and support
{nvestment income 20,000 20,000.00
Interest income 4,520 4,520.00
Miscellaneous 0 0.00
Rental Income 21,180 21,180.00
Community Foundation of Louisville : 10,000 10,000.00
Total other revenues, gains and support . 45,700 10,000 55,700.00
Total revenues, gains and support 5,020,700 2,435,000 7,455,700.00
Net Future Campaign Revenue and Other -43,500 43,500 0.00
- Net assets released from restricted status upon
satisfaction of program restrictions. 4,018,564 -4,018,564 0.00
Total revenues, gains and support 8,995,764 -1,540,064 7,455,700.00
Grants and program expenses:
Total Grants Awarded 5,414,845 5,414,845.00
Less amounts designated by donors for specific organizations -375,000 -375,000.00
Total undesignated grants 5,039,845 o 5,039,845.00
Program expenses 1,041,729 1,041,728.99
Special Program Expenses . 114,000 114,000.00
Total grants and program expenses 6,195,574 o 6,195,573.99
Other expenses: :
Fundraising expenses 899,010 899,009.73
Management and general expenses 395,432 395,432.28
Total other expenses 1,294,442 4] 1,294,442.01
Total Undesignated grants and expenses _ ) 7,490,016 [ 7,490,016.00
Change in net assets 1,505,748 -1,540,064 -34,316.00
Net assets at beginning of year 5,317,567 3,088,542 8,406,109.00
Net assets at end of year 6,823,315 1,548,478 8,371,793.00
O WhrsmantinOosDrive - Fund for (e Ats. 1nciD: ~FFTA B din, Finance and Op: Budgets & F 1alf 2022 Budpersi2tiz? Budgat
StatermentofAciviles




Fund for the Arts ‘
Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments ;

Contributions receivable, net of discounts and allowance
for uncollectible pledges of approximately
$312,000 and $240,000 for 2021 and 2020, respectively

Note receivable from FFTA Properties, Inc.

Other assets

Property and equipment, net

Total assets
Liabilities and net assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Grants payable
Reserve for employee retention credits
Refundable advance
Total liabilities
Net assets .
Without donor restriction
Available for subsequent year's operating expenses,
special projects and sustaining impact grants
Restricted by the Board for strategic plan implementation
Restricted by the Board for capital investment grants
Invested in property and equipment
Total without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes.

2021 2020
$ 1368685 1,147,646
3,500,130 1,333,052
4,919,481 4,217,686
- 191,812
63,582 20,881
526,214 594,618
$ 10,378,092 7,505,695
$ 162,543 145,203
745,733 565,300
64,551 -
; 208,500
972,827 919,003
4,186,408 3,567,070
600,000 -
200,000 -
526,214 594,618
5,512,622 4,161,688
3,892,643 2,425,004
9,405,265 6,586,692
$ 10,378,092 7,505,695




o 390 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax | O8te fedo
Under sectlon 501{c), 527, or 4847(a)(1) of the internal Revenue Code {except private foundations) 2(@ 1 9

Department of the Treasury b Do not entar soclal security numbers on this form as it may be made public. opeq to Public

interna) Ravarue Service P Go to www.lrs.gov/Form990 for Instructions and the latest informatlon. Inspection

A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beqlnnlng 07/01 , 2019, and en&m_; 0 .20 20

B Check If applicable: | € Name of organization FUND FOR THE ARTS INC D Employer Identification number

[} Address change Doing businass as §1-0479626

[ Name change Number and street {or P.O. box if mall s not dellvered to strest addrass) Room/suite E Telsphons number

{7 inttial retum 623 W Main 502-582-0100

{7 Finstratumiterminatad | ity or town, state or province, country, and ZIP o forelgn postal code

] Amended retumn Louisville KY, 40202 G Gross recelpts $ 6,639,760

] Application pending  |F Name and address of principal ofiicer; Christen Boone Hia) is this 8 group rstum for subordinates? [Jves ¥Ino
523 W Maln Streel, Louisvitle, KY 40202 H{b} Are all subordinates included? [} Yes [ Ino

| Tax-exempt status: [v] 501(c)(8) 1 s01c)( )}« (nsertnay [ ] 4847(a)(1) or [] 627 {It “No," attach a list, (see instructions}

J  Website: > fundforthearis.org iﬂ(c) Group exemption number »

K Form of orgenization: [V]Corporation [ ]Trust [[] Association ["]Other» F 1 Yearofformation: 1945 | M State of legal domicile:  KY

Summary

1  Briefly describs the organization's mission or most significant activities: Vislon Statement: Together through the Arts we
g create a great American City. Misslon Statement: To maximize the impact of the Arts on economic development, education and
g _the quality of life for everyone by generating resources, Inspiring excellence, and creating community connections.
2 Check this box » [_]If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 26% of its net assets,
é 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1) . . . R 3 39
% | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) e e 4 39
5  Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (PartV, line2s) . . . . . 5 25
8  Total number of volunteers {estimate ifnecessary) . . . . . . + « + . + « .+ . 6 4,500
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vili, column (C), line12 . . . . . . . . 7Ta 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 890-T,line398 ., . . . ., . . . . 7b 0
Prior Yagr Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, linethy. . . . . . . . . . . . 7,665,633 6,075,343
E ®  Program service revenue {Part VIl ine 2g) . . e e e e 80,940 14,326
10 Investment Income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) e 71424 56,665
11 Other revenue [Part VIIl, column {A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 8¢, 10c,and 116} . . . 41,663 14,774
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIl, column (A), line 12) 7,865,560 6,160,108
13  Grants and similar amounts pald (Part [X, column (A), lnes 1-3) . . ., . . 5,575,616 5,107,786
14 Bensfits paid to or for members {Part IX, column {A), lined) . . . 0 0
16  Salaries, other compensation, smployee benefits (Part IX, column (A}, llnes 5—1 O) 1,320,946 1,298,130
E 16a Professional fundralsing fees (Part IX, column (A), linet1e} . . . . . . 0 0
b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (D), ine 25) » __y_g__e_zg B e 9
ul 17  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A}, lines 11a-11d, 11f—24e) I . 1,177,505 1,189,354
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25) . 8,074,087 1,595,270
18  Revenue lass expenses, Subtract line 18 frominet2 . . . . . . . . -208,527 1,435,162
3 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
Eg 20 Totalassets(PartX,line18) . . . .« . . . . . . . e e . . 8,968,180 7,505,695
21 TotalHabllities (Part X, lin@26) . . . . . + « + + + « v v v .« 582,071 919,003
'5’5 22  Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromiine20 ., ., . . . ., 8,406,109 6,586,692

Signature Block

Undsr penalties of perjury, | declars that | have examined this retum, including accompanying sohedulas end statements, and to the bast of my knowledge and befief, it ls
true, comvect, and completa Deelaratlon of preparer {other than ofﬁcer) is based on all Information of which preparer has any knowledge. ;

-haftuu “f }’)KM/I\ . I /3/&0&1
Sign Slg re of officer Date
Here Janle Martin, CFO/COO
Type or print name and title
Paid Prin¥/Type preparer’s name Preparer's signature Date Chesk [ ¥ FTIN
Preparer self-employad
Firm's name P Firm's EIN b
Use Only Fim's address b Phone no,
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . [Jves[INe

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions. Cat, No., 11282Y Form 980 (2019)
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Form 860 (2016)
[2:1iCll]  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPartl . . . . . . . . . . . . . [

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not fisted on the
prior Form980 or990-E27 . . . . . . . . . . e v e e v e v o [OYes #INe
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

8 Did the organization cease condtcting, or make signlificant changes in how R conducts, any program
OrvicesT . . L . . s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
If “Yes," describe these changas on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of Its thres largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and reventis, if any, for each program servics reported.

« s 4 % s

{Jves [INo

_extend the reach of the arts to the whole communlity. During the yesr ended June 30, 2020, the Fund continued focus on the
Strategic plan based on 8 community-wide cultural plan, "Imagine Greater Louisville 2020". The strategic plan adopted the five

96309 W 0 1 A B el S B 0 L1

Inclusion (EDN): (Total Expenditures $6426,126). During FY2020, the Fund provided support In serving 2.1 million people with 536,

000 free or discounted admissions fo 9,000 arts opportunities across 855 locations in 83 counties. ACCESS- Aris, cultural and
creativity are fully integrated Into dally life and accessible to everyone In every neighborhood every day. More art, for more people,

during the summer with the goal of reducing summer Jearning loss and increasing access and parficipation for low-dncome

{Continued on Schedule O, Statement 1)
4b (Code: YExpenses$ Including grantsof$_ JRevenue$ )
4c (Code YExpenses$_ includinggrantsof$____ YRevenue$ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
{Expenses $ 0 including grants of § 0 ) (Revenue § 0)
4e Total program service expanses p 6,426,126

Form 890 (2015)




Form 980 (2019) _
[ZI8T Checkiist of Required Schedules

1

N

10

1"

12a

13
148

15

16

17

18

18

20a

21

Page 3

Is the organization described In section 501(c}(3) or 4947(g)(1) (other than a private foundat!on)? if "Yes.
complate Schedule A . . . e . .

Is the organlzation required to oomplete Schedule B, Schedule of Contrlbutors (see instructlons)? .

Dld the organization engage in direct or Indirect political campalgn activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yas, " complete Schedule C, Part | .

Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlvitles, or have a sec’non 501 h
election in effect during the tax year? # “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partll . . .

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)5), or 501(c)(6) organization that recelves membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-187 if “Yes,” compiste Schedule C, Part lil
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right fo provide advice on the distribution or investment of amourts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes, ” complate Schedule D, Part! . . v e
Did the organization recelve or hold a conservatlon easement mcludmg easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” compiete Schedule D, Part Il .
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasuree, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Parttl . . . . . . . . e e e e e
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, {ine 21 for ascrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repalr, or

debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part vV . . . . . . + « . . . .
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets In donor-restricted endowments
or In quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PantVvV ., . . . . . . e

If the organization’s answer to any of the foliowing questions Is "Yes,” then compiete Schedule D, Parts Vl
Vii, Vi, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buﬂdings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, PartVi . . . . . .o

Did the organization report an amount for Investments—other securities in Pan X Iine 12 that is 5% or mots
of Its total assats reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl . .

Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or mote
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vill .

Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15, that Is 5% or more of its total assets
reported In Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX .

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities In Part X, fine 257 if “Yes," complete Schedule D Pad X
Did the organlzation’s separate or consolidated financlal statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s lfability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? if “Yes,” complele Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization obtaln separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? I "Yes, camplete
Schedule D, Parts Xtand Xl . . . R

Was the organization Included in consolidated mdependent audrted ﬁnancial statements for the tax year? I
“Yas,” and If the arganization answered “No* to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170{b)(1)}(A)H)? f “Yes,” complete Scheduls E .
Did the organization maintaln an office, employess, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . .
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
fareign investmants valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Scheduls F, Partsland IV, .

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, mors than $5,000 of grants or other asslstance to or
for any forelgn organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedula F, Parts lland IV . . . . . . .
Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grams or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts fifand V. . . . . .

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column {A), lines & and 11e? If *Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see Instructions) ..
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part Vi), lines 1c and 8a7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . .o

Did the organization report mora than $15,000 of gross incoms from gaming ac’dvitles on Part Vlll Ime 9a?

if “Yes,” compiate Schedule G, Partiit . . . ., . e e
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilltles? lf “Yes, complete Schedule H

if “Yes" fo line 201, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum?

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic govemment on Part IX, column (A), line 17 /f "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land /] . .

Yes | No
1|V
2| v
3 v
4 | v
5 v
6 v
7 v
8 v
9 v

11a| v

1ib v
11¢ v
11d v
1ie| v

11| v

12a| ¢

12b v
13 v
14a v
14b v
16 v
16 v
17 v
18 v
19 v

20a v

20bh

21| v

Form 980 o19)




Form 990 (2018)

Page 4

[ Checkiist of Required Schedules (continued)

22

23

24a

26

27

29
30
31
32
33

34

35a
b

36
37

38

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column [A), line 27 If “Yas,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ii!

Did the organization answer “Yes™ to Part VI, Section A, line 8, 4, or 6 about compensatlon of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees‘ key employees. and h:gheet compensated
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J . . . . . .o

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issua with an outelandlng prlnolpal amount of more then
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after Dacember 31, 20027 If *Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complste Schedule K. If “No," go to line 268, . . R
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exoeptlon?

Did the organization malntain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
1o defease any tax-exernptbonds? . . . . e C e e

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outslandlng at eny tlme during the year? .
Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” completa Schedule L, Part | o

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prlor
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organlzatlon 5 pnor Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
if "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . . .

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 6 or 22 for recelvables from or payablee to any current

or former officer, director, trustes, key employes, creator or founder, substantlal contributor, or 35%

controlied entity orfamily member.of any of these persona? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parthl...... ...

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employes, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employes thereof, & grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereol) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partiif . . . . .o

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the followlng panles (see Schedule L Part
IV Instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employes, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partiv . . . . [P .

A family member of any individual described in llne 28a? if "Yes, complete Schadule L, Part IV

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b7 /f

Yes

No

R\ v

24b

25

¥

25b

“Yes,” complote Schedule L, PartlV . . . . e e 28c v
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-caeh oontrlbutions? If "Yes, complete Scheduie M 20 v
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quallﬂed

conservation contributions? If “Yas,” complete Schedule M 30 v
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons? If "Yes oomplete Schedule N, Partl 31 v
Did the organization sell, exchange, dlspose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net sssets? If "Yes,

complete Schedule N, Partll . . .. 32 v
Did the organization own 100% of an entity dleregarded as separate from the organlzetlon under Flegulatlons

sections 301.7701-2 and 301,7701-87 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part! . . v
Was the organization related 1o any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if “Yes,” complate Schedule R Part #, lII

orlV, and Part V, line 1 . M|V

Did the organization have a controlled entlty wlthln the meanlng of eection 512(b)(1 3) 358 v
If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction wath a

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512{(b)(18)7 If “Yes,” complate Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35b

Section 501(c)(3) organizations, Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . . . 36 v
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entlty that ls nota related organlzetion

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 v
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and

197 Note: All Form 890 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 88! v

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthisPatv ., ., . .
1a Enter the number reported In Box 3 of Form 1086, Enter -0- f not applicable . . . . ia
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- If not applicable. . . . 1b

reportable gaming {(gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . . . . s s

Form 990 (2019)




Form 880 {2019) B page §
XY Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

2a

b

3a
b
4a

o

focd

12a

13

14a

16

16

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statermnents, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this returmn
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to s-file (see instructions) .
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . .
if “Yes,” has It filed a Form 980-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an expianation on Schedule O . 3b
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest In, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a forelgn country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financlal account)?

if “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country b
Ses instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . .

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was orls a party to a prohleed tax shelter transaction?

if “Yas" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization flle Form 8886-T7 . . . . . e e s

Does the organization have annual gross recelpts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization soficit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contrlbutions? . . ., . . 6a v
If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . . N coe

Organizations that may receive daductible contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(0)
Did the organlzation raceive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and parﬂy for goods |
and services providedtothepayor? . . . . . . . e

if “Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of tha goods or sewlces provided? . .
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tanglble personal property for which It was
required to file Form 82827 . . . . . . e e e e e s 7c

If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 ﬁied during the year .. T
Did the organization recsive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premlums ona personal benefit contract? | 7e
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a parsonal benefit contract? . 7f
If the organization received a contribution of qualfied intellsctual property, did the organization flle Form 8899 as required? | 7g
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boals, alrpianes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C7
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the |
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duingtheyear? . . . . . -
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? . . . . . . . .
Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or rslated person?

Section 601{c)(7} organizations, Enter:

]yR:

Initiation fees and capital contributions Included on Part Vill, ine 12 , ., . . . . 10a

Gross recelpts, included on Form 880, Part VIl line 12, for public use of club faciliﬂes . 10b

Section 501(c){12) organizations. Entar:

Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . e 11a

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or recelved fromthem.) . . . . . . , 11b

Section 4947(a}(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the crganization flling Form 990 in hau of Form 10417
If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest recelved or accrued during the year, . 12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans In more thanone state? . . . . . .

Note: Ses the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schadule O,
Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the statas In which
the organization Is licensed to issue qualifled healthplans . . . . . . . . . . 13b
Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . .« . 4 .« . - 13c
Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? .
If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Iif “No,” provida an explanation on Schedula O

Is the organization subjact to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during theyear? . . . . . . . R e e e e e e

if *Yes," see instructions and flle Form 4720, Schedule N.

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4988 excise tax on net investment income?
If *Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.




Form 880 (2016)

Page 8

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany lineinthisPartVi . . . . . , .

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedufe O. Sse instructions.

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 39

if there are materlal differences In voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the goveming body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members Included on line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 39

b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employse have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . e
8 Did the organization delegate control over management duties cusiomaruy performed by or under the d!rect
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employses to & management company or cther person? . 3 v
4  Did the organization make any significant changss to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was flled? | 4 v
& Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? , & 4
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ., . . . . . . . N e 6 v
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appotnt
oneor more members ofthegoverningbody? . . . . . . . . . v v o 0. 7a v
b Are any govemnance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval bY) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . 7b v_
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the mestings held or Wntten acﬂons undertaken during o
the year by the following: L
a Thegoverming body? . . . N K- B
b Each committes with authority to act on behah' of the governing body? v .. 8b | v
9 s there any officer, director, trustes, or key employee listed in Part Vii, Section A, who cannct be reachad at
the organization’s mailing address? /f "Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O 9 v
Section B. Policles (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a v

10a
b

11a
b
12a
b
c

13
4
16

e
b

168

b

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . .

i "Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the actwlﬂes of such chaptars.
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 890 to all members of its governing body before fiing the form?
Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ff “No,” go to line 13

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually Interests that could give rise to conmcts?
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce comphance with the pollcy? if “Yes,"
describe in Schedule O how this wasdone . . . . . .

Did the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy? e e . e e e e e e
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruct;on po!icy? e e e
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons Include a review antd approval by
independent persons, comparabllity data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top managemantofficlal . . ., . . . . . . . . .,
Other officers or key emplovees of the organlzation . . . . . . N

If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructlons)

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate In a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entityduringtheyear? . . . . « . « . v . 0 v 0 0 e e e e e e e

If “Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate ts |; e

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such amangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section C, Disclosure

17

List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 is required to ba filed » KY

(3)s only) avaliable for public Inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Ownwebslte [} Another's webslte Uponrequest [ Other (explain on Schedule O)

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make ite Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 880-T (Section 501(c)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization mads its governing documents, contflict of interest policy,

and financial statements avallable to the public during the tax year.

20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possessas the organization's books and records b

Monica Beckmann, (502)582-0122

623 W Maln, Louisville, KY 40202

Form 980 (2019)




Form 980 (2018 Page 7
Zlidll Compensation of Ofﬁcers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl . . . . . T
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

= Ligt all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and {F) if no compensation was pald.

« List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employea.”

« Ligt the organization’s five current highest compensated employess (other than an officer, director, trustes, or key employes)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MiSC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated smployses who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List ali of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustes of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

Sea Instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.
[ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any curent officer, director, or trustes.

(©)
@ & {do not chscol?j;l::?a than one o ® ®
Name and title Average | poy, unless person is both an Reporiable Reportable Estimated amount
hours afficer and a diractor/frustes) | COMPpensation compensation of other
per week - from the from related compensation
(list any g % g E g = g organization organizations from the
hours for 8 g (W-2/1000-MISC) | (W-2/1088-MiSC) |  organizetion and
related g h % g related organizations
organizations
below
dotted lins) g § %
Christen Boone 60.00
PresidemtiCEQ 1.00 v 278,500 0 17,209
JP Davis 60,00
Executive VP Development 0.00 v 147,256 0 14,318
Janie Mantin 50.00
CFOICO0 5.00 v 82,190 0 5,634
Barry Allen 0.50
Board Member v 0 0 0
James Allen 0,50
_Board Member v 0 0 0
_Mike Ash 0.50
Board Member v 0 0 0
Neville Blakemore 0.50
Board Member v 0 a 0
_Campbell Brown 2.00
Campalgn Co-Chals v 0 0 0
Kristen Byrd 0.50
Board Member v 0 0 0
Julia Carstanjen 0.50
Board Member v ] 0 0
Carolle Jones Clay 0.50
Compensation Committee Chalr v g 0 0
_Sarah Davasher-Wisdom 0.50
Board Member v 0 0 0
Charile Fernsley 0.50
Board Member v 0 1] 0
Erica Fields 0.50
Board Member v 0 0 0

Form 990 (2019)




Form 530 (2019) Page7 -2

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
lndependent Contractors
©
W ) &) {do not ch:cnksim than one © ® ®
Name and titie Average | poy, unless parson is both an Reportabls Reportabis Estimated amount
’ hours officer and a director/trustes) | Sompensation compensation of other
par waek — from the from related compensation
(list By a g g E %g g organization organizations from the
hours for IS g (W-2/1099-MISC) | (W-2/1099-MISC) | organization and
related g g e related organizetions
organizations; g .g
balow
dotied line) |  § g
Paul Fultz 2.00
Finance Committee Chalr v 0 0 0
Ed Glasscock 0.50
Board Member v 0 1] [
Jon Goldberg 0.50
Board Member v 0 [ 0
Jerllan Greene 0.50
Board Member v 0 0 0 :
_Greg Greenwood 100 ;
Community impact Co-Chair v 0 4] 0
Klirsien Hawlay 0.50
Governance & Nominating Chair v 0 0 0
Ja Hillebrand 200
Chalrman of the Board v (] 0 ] ;
Gl Holland 0,50
Board Member v 0 [] 1]
Mo McKnight Howe 1,00
Community impact Co-Chalr v 0 0 0
Todd Kiimek 0.50
Board Member v 0 0 0
Mark Kull 0.50
Board Member v 0 0 0
Matt Lindblom 0.60
Board Member v o 0 0
Gladys Lopez 0.50
Board Member v 0 (1] o
Todd Lowe 1,00
Past Board Chalr v /] 0 0

Form 990 (zo19)




Form 950 (2019) Page 7 ~ 3
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
)
@ B | 40 not chaok more than ono o) ® ®
Nama and title Average | box, unless pereon Is both an Reportable Asportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/irustes) | SOMpanaation compensation of other
per week - = = from the from related compensation
Ostary |3 8 % £l3 g organization | organizations from the
hours for & g 'g {W-2/1099-MISC) | (W-2/1089-MISC) |  organization and
related g& E -1 '§ related organizations
orpanizations| g
below g % %
dotted line)
_Jeff McKenzile 0.50
Board Member v 0 0 0
Brent McKim 0.50
Board Member v 0 0 4
Sabeen Nasim 0.50
Board Member v 0 0 0
Joe Pusaterl 0.50
_Board Member v 0 0 0
Victorla Russell 0.50
Board Member v L) 0 0
Scott Schaftlein 0.50
Board Member v 0 0 0
Linda Schuster 0.50
Board Member v 0 0 0
Erlca Sulton 0.50
Board Member v 0 0 0
Carl Thomas 0,50
Board Member v 4] [¢] 0
Paut Thompson 0.50
Board Member v 0 0 0
Joe Ventura 0.50
_Board Member v 0 0 0
Mary Beth Warner 0.50
Board Member v 0 0 0
Mark Wheeler 0.50
Board Member v 0 1] 0
Erica Willlams 0.50
Board Member v 0 0 0

Form: 990 010}




Form 880 (2018) Page 8

[RAUIL Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplo ees (continued)
(c
(] : @ Postion ] ® ®
Name and titls o Average gi”fm pm ;;h kott na | Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
. . hours officer and o directorArustes) | GOmMpensation companaation of other
par week 5 = from the from related compensation
(st any a g E & organization organizations trom the
houmfor |58 | & 2 2z ] (W-2/1099-MISC) | (W-2/1080-MISC) | organkation and
related ﬂ |8 ] g reflated organizations
organizations] 8 g ﬁ g g
below g
dotted line) | § : %
David Wombwell 2.00
Campaign Co-Chalr v 0 0 0
Terry Wright 0.50
Board Member v 0 0 0
Tammy York Day 0.50
Board Member v 0 0 0
Laura Zacharish 0.50
Board Member v 0 0 0
1b Subtotal ., . . . . 507,946 0 37,158
¢ Total from conﬂnuatlon sheete to Part VII Secﬁon A ... .. P
d Total{add linestbhandic). . . . , . e . P 507,946 0 37,168
2  Total number of individuals (Including but not Iimited to those Hsted above) who raceived more than $100,000 of
raportable compensation from the organization b 2

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustes, key employee, or hlghest oompensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such Indlvidual . . .
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensatlon from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes, complete Schedule J for such |
Individua! . . . . . . . . . . . .
§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensatlon from any unrelated organlzat!on or Indhndual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes, " complete Schedule J forsuchperson . . . . . .
Section B. independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization, Repart compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

A (8} ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
None
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who [iZiiaidiis
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P 0 iy
' » : -Form 880 (2019)




Farm 880 (2018) Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornote to any ling InthisPartVil . . . . . . . . . . . . . ]
Tatal(rg)venuo Related(gr)axampt Unr(oqlated Ravanue“:)xcmmd
.| function reveriue | businessrevenue | from tex under
sections §12-614
g ,g 1a Federated campalgns . . . . | 1a 0
£ 3 b Membershipdues . . ., . . |1b 0
o E ¢ Fundraisingeverts . . . . . |1c g
£ %! d Related organizations . . . . |1d 0
‘5_% e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 155,898
g'a f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
§ -] and similar amounts not included above | 1f 59194451 =
; § g Noncash contributions included in
gg fnesta-if. . . . . . . . |19 18 12,253
S| h Total.Addlnesia-if . . . . . ., ., ., . . P
Business Cods
8 2a Tultion for NeXt Program 6711430 13,3650 13,350 0 0
g b
§l ¢
gl d
e
E { All other program service revenua . . 976
g Total.LAddlnes2a-2f . . . . . . . . . . P 14,326
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
othersimilaramounts) . . . . . . . . . . P #0,892
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond procesds
5 Royaltles . . . . . . . . . . .
{} Real
6a Grossrents . . | 6a 67,413
b Less: rental expenses | 6b 52,639
¢ Rertal income or {loss) | 6¢ 14,774
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) . . . . ,
7a Gross amount from 1) Securities
sales of assets
other than inventory | 7a 401,786
b Less: cost or other basis
% and sales expenses . | 7b 421,013
% ¢ Ganor(oss). .| 7c 26,227
« d Netgainor{loss} . . . . . . . .
g 8a Gross income from fundralsing
events (notincluding$____ 0]
of contributions reported on line
1c). See PartV,line18 . . . | 8a
b Less:directexpenses . . . . | 8b
¢ Net income or (foss) from fundraising events
9a Gross Income from gating
activities, See Part IV, line19 . | 9a
b Less:directexpenses , . . . | 8b
¢ Net income or (joss) from gaming activitles
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and affowances ., . . {10a
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . [10b - L
¢ _Netincome or {loss) from salesof lnventory . . . » I
@ Business Code In e
b
2 g 11a
§5 b
82|
ax d Allotherrevenue . . . . . . .
= e Total.Addlinesila<ild. . . . . . . . . P 0
12 TYotalrevenue, Seeinstructions . . . . . . P 6,160,108 70,439

Form 880 (2019)




Form 880 {2019) Pags 10

=hige b€ Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organlzations must complete column M).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lineinthisPartiX_ . . . . . . . . ]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, A (8} )
@b, 06, and 10b of Part VIl e | hmass | qeneraioxpansss Fe"i'(';‘:;‘.n’s‘ii“
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations i e o ;g»‘;%
and domestic govemnments, Ses Part IV, Ine 21 . 5,026,666 5,026,666
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individugls. See Part IV, line22 . . . ., . 61,120 81,120
3 (Qrants and other assistance to forelgn
organizations, forelgn govemments, and
foreign individuals. Sea Part IV, lines 15 and 16 0 ol =
4  Benefits paid to or for members . . . o ol =
§ Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustses, and key employees . . . . . 323,018 132,410 71,142 119,466
€  Compensation not Included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f){(1)) and
persons described in section 4958({c)(3)(B) . . ] 0 0 0
7 Othersalariesandwages . . . . . . 798,098 270,641 131,112 396,345
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403{b) employer contributions) 24,878 8,969 3,863 12,046
9 Otheremployesbensfits . . . . . . . 13,968 26,666 11,486 35816
10 Payrolitaxes. . . . R 78,168 28,180 12,138 37,850
11 Fees for services (nonemployees)
a Management . . . . . . . . . . 0 o 0 [
b legal . . . . .« . .o oL 0 0 0 0
¢ Accounting . . . . . . . . . . . 25,800 0 26,800 0
d lobbying . . . . 4,000 4,000 0 0
e Professional fundralsing services Saa Partlv lna 17 e 0
f Investment management fees . . . 17,298 1] 0 17,298
g Other, {If line 11g amount excesds 10% of fin 25, column
{4} amount, list ine 11g expenses on Schedule 0) . 127,449 103,344 5970 18,135
12 Advertisingandpromotion . . ., . . . 0 0 0 ]
13 Officeexpenses . . . . . . . . . 62,812 25,330 9,154 28,288
14 Informationfechnolegy . . . . . . . 122,774 50,396 14,163 58,215
15 Foyatties . . . . . . . . . . .. 12,971 0 0 12,971
16 Ocoupancy . . + « « + v ¢ . o4« 79,122 31,623 12,183 35,316
17 Travel . . . . . . . . . .. 37,869 15,148 5,805 16,916
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federsl, state, or local public officlals [V 0 0 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 25,824 9,449 7,627 8,748
20 Interest . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 0 0 0
21 Paymentstoaffillates . . . . . . . 0 0 0 0
22 Depreciation, depistion, and amomzatfon 0 0
23 Isurance . . . . . . . . . . 8,808 3,376
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered |: i . .
above (List miscellaneous expenses on fine 24e, If e > -
line 24e amount exceads 10% of line 25, column | B e s
{A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Scheduls 0.} ‘“@@N f_ e
a Campaign Incentives/Artist Fees/Events 32.035 0
b Aris in Health & Aging/Cultural Pass/imagine/Culin 287,111 287,771 ]
© _DeVos Capachy Bullding 209,383 209,363 0 0
d NeXtTralning & Dev/Strat Plan & Branding/Mkig 97,733 74,187 12,609 10,937
e Ali other expensss
25  Total functional axpenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 7,595,270 6,426,126 326,468 842,676
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the
organization reported in column (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [] #
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . .

Form 980 po19)




Form 880 (2016) Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any line inthisPert X . . . . . . .. 0
A} ®)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . . . e e e e . 1
2  Savings and temporary cash mvestmants e e e e e e e 1,369,717 2 1,147,646
3 Pledges andgrantsrecelveble,net . . . . . . . Lo 0L L 5493,278| 8 4,217,686
4 Accounts receivable,net . . . . e e e e e e e 4
§ Loans and other recelvables from any current or former officer, director, |5
trustee, key employes, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% i
controlled entity or family member of any of thesepersons . . . . .
8 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined i
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described In section 4858(c)(3)(B) .
81 7 Notesandloansreceivable,net . . . . . . . . . . . .
3 8 Inventories forsaleoruse . . . o e e e
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges e s
10a Land, bufidings, and squipment: cost or other e e
basls, Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . . . }10a 2111091 [ e
b Less: accumuiated dspreciation . . . . . {10b 1,516,479 591,527 10c 594,613
11 Investmerts—publicly traded securittes . . . . . . . . . . . 1,306,462 11 1,333,052
12  Investments—other securities, See Part IV, line1t . . . . . . . 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Part W, line11 . . . . . . . . 13
14 Intangible assets . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e 14
16  Other assets, See Part N line 11 e e C e e e e 15
16 Total assetls. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal une 33) e 8,988,180] 18 7,508,695
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . . . . . 128,127} 17 145,203
18 Grantspayable. . . . . . . . . 4 o4 e e 4. s 4539441 18 565,300
19 Deferred revenue . . . e e e e e e e
20 Tax-exempt bond hablllties PR .o .
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Comptete Part IV of Schadule D .
9122 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
g trustes, key employes, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 36%
4 controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ..
Ji23 Secured mortgages and notes payabile to unrelated third parties
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .
26  Other labllities {ncluding federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of ScheduleD . . . . . . c e e . e
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 e e . .
§ Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, chack hare b -
5 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33. L 5
27 Netassets without donor restrictions . . . . . . . . . 8,406,109 5 5861692
§ 28  Net assets with donor restrictions  , . . . e M 0] 28 0
£ Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC esa, check here > O .
b and complete lines 28 through 33.
© 129 Capltal stock or trust principal, or current funds . . . . e 28
80 Pald-in or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund . . 30
31 Retalned eamings, endowment, accumulated Income, or other funds . . 31
€ 132 Total net assets orfund balances . . . e e e e e e e 8,406,109| 32 6,586,692
Z |33 Total liabilities and net asseis/fund balances e e e 3,988180| 33 7,505,695

Form 990 2019)
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Form 990 {2018)
Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contalns a response or note to any line in this Part Xi o

1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIll, column A}, llne12) . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 6,160,108

2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column {(A), line25) . . . . . . . . . . . 2 1,595,270

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromiinet . . . . . 3 ~1,435,162

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X Iine 32 oolumn (A)) 4 8,406,109

§ Netunrealized gains (lossesjoninvestments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 -1,347

6  Donatedsernvicesanduseoffaclites . . . . . . . . . .. . .. 0. -] 1,985

7 Investmeniexpenses . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 o

8 Prorperodadjustments . . . . NN . . e e e e e e 8 0

9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (expfam on Schadule 0) . e RN 8 ~384,893

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32 column(B)) . . . o C . P 10 6,586,692

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthisPart Xil . . . . .

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [[] Cash Accrual [ Other
if the organization changed lts method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schadula O.

2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financlal statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[ Separate basis  [[] Consolidated basis  [_} Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . M
I “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited ona
separate basls, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis  []Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ If “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committes that assumes responsibllity for oversight of
the audit, review, or compllation of Its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
if the organization changed either its ovarsight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schadule O,

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization requlred 1o undergo an audit or audits as set forth In the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . . . . .

b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts? If the organlzatlon did not undergo the

Sa v

3h

required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits .

Form 990 (2018}
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Trey Grayson

Secretary of State
Recelved and Flled

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT 01/13/2008 3:42:28 PM
TO Fee Receipt: $8.00

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
GREATER LOUISVILLE FUND FOR THE ARTS, INC.

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273.263-267, GREATER LOUISVILLE FUND FOR THE
ARTS, INC, 2 Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation (“Corporation”), hereby adopts the following
Articles of Amendment to Asticles of Incorporation:

1.  The name of the Corporation is Greater Louisville Fund for the Arts, Inc.

2. Article I of the Articles of Incorporation is hereby amended in its entirety to read
as follows:

“The name of the Corporation is FUND FOR THE ARTS, INC.”

3. The Corporation has no members. The Amendment was adopted by votc of 2
majority of the Corporation’s Dxrectors at the Board of Directors meeting held on
November 22, 2005.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has duly executed these Articles of Amendment
this 11th day of January, 2006.

GREATER LOUISVILLE FUND FOR THE ARTS, INC.

By .
[,13. Kichard Avderso: ifman

LOU: 1058255 1

t No.: nxanmmw
Docusent No.: !

‘Lodged
Recnrdegyﬂn. 81/17/2686 18:51:40
;otalfFee?. 9.%

ansfer Taxt
ﬁ:u'!:’cy Clerk: BDBBIE HOLSCLAN-JEFF CO KY
Deputy Clerks LATHIL
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e Graysc;nsme
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GREATER LOUISVILLE FUND.FOR.THE ART>, FILIOR
. Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273,263 and 273.267, Greater Louisville Fund for the

. Aats, Inc & Kentucky nonprofit corporation (“Corporation™), hereby adopts the foﬂomng Articles

of Amendment to its Articles of Incorporation, as amended
" FIRST: The name of the Corporation is Greater Louisville Fund for the Arts, Inc.

SECOND Articles I through V of the Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation are hereby
deleted in their entirety and amended to read as follows:

»

ARTICLE

Name of Corporation
The name of the Corporation is Greater Louisville Fund for the Arts, Inc.
ARTICLE I¥

Eurposes and Powers

(1)  Any provision of these Restated Articles of Incorporation to the contrary
notwithstanding, the Corporation shall not have any purpose or obJect nor have or exercise any
power, nor engage in gny activity, which in any way contravenes, or is in conflict with, the other
provisions of ARTICLE II of these Restated Articles of Incorporation.

(2)  The objects and purposes of the Corporation, and the powers it shall have and may
exercise, are as follows:

(®)  Asgeneral and controlling purposes, to conduct and carry on its work, not for
profit, but exclusively for charitable, scientific or educational purposes within the meaning of section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (“*Code”) (references herein to sections
or provisions of the Code shall be deemed to include and refer to, to the extent applicable, any
similar sections or provisions of any subsequent Federal tax laws), in such manner (i) that no part
of its income or property shall inure to the private benefit of any donor, director or individual having
2 personal or private interest in the activities of the Corporation, except as reasonable compensa’uon
for services actually rendered, (ii) that it shall not directly or indirectly participate in or intervene in
any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office, and (iii) that no substantial part
ofits activities shall be carrying on propaganda or otherwise attempting to influence legislation.

()  Asgeneral and controlling purposes, to conduct and carry on its work, not for
profit, butexclusively for charitable, scientific or educational purposes within the meaning of section 8'
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (“Code™) (references herein to sections g

E
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or provisions of the Code shall be deemed to include and refer t6, to the extent applicable, any

similar sections or provisions of any subsequent Federal tax laws), in such manner (i) that no part
ofits income or property shall inure to the private benefit of any donor, director or individual having
a personal or private interest in the activities of the Corporation, except as reasonable compensation
for services actually rendered, (ii) that it shall not directly or indirectly participate in or intervene in
any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office, and (iii) that no substantial part
of its activities shall be carrying on pmpaganda or otherwise attempting to influence legislaﬁon.

() As aparucular pmpose in mnherauce of, consistent with, and subject to, the
general and controlling purposes set forth in Section (2)(a) of this ARTICLE I, to organize, promote,

~ foster, assist (whether financially or otherwise) and conduct such charitable, scientific, and

educational enterprises, activities and institutions as from time may be determined, selected or
decided upon by the Corporation’s Beard of Directors consistent with the purposes stated above.

(d In furtherance of, end at all times subject to, the aforesaid purposes,
enterprises, activities and projects:

() To solicit and acquire by gift, exchange or oﬂxemwe property of any and
all kinds, and to sell, transfer and otherwise dispose of any property it so acquires;

(i) To invest and reinvest any such property and the increments in, and avails
or proceeds of, any such property in such investments as may be deemed advisable from time
to time by the Corporation’s Board of Directors including, but not limited to, stocks, bonds,
secured and unsecured obligations, undivided interests, leases, commercial paper, financial
and governmental instruments, aavmgs and other depository accounts and other securities
and properties;

(i) To give, donate and contribute o any of the activities the Corporation
may elect to sponsor, or in furtherance of any of the aforesaid purposes for which the
Corporation is organized, such money or property, or both, as the Corporation’s Board of
Directors may from time to time determine;

. @iv) To teke title to, and hold in its own name, such real or personal property,
or both, and such interests in either such type of property as the Corporation msy acquire, for
the purposes herein set out, and to sell, transfer and dispose of any such property or reinvest
the proceeds thereof as herein permitted;

(v) To accept gifts, bequests or devises of property of any kind which any
individual, firm, corporation or other entity may meke to the Corporation, upon the terms,
trusts and conditions set forth in the deed of gift, will or other instrument of writing executed
by any such donor or testator, but only for the purposes and upon the terms and conditions
and with the powers set forth in these Restated Articles of Incorporation;

{vi) Toborrow money and give security therefor by pledging, mortgaging or
otherwise hypothecating any property it may own, or any interest it inay have in such
property;




(vii) To become a member of any other nonstock or nonprofit corporation
organized under the laws of any state, or to become affiliated with any other organization of
like character existing under the laws of any state; provided, however, that such corporation
or organization is an exempt organization under section 501(c)(3) of the Code;

(viif) To the extent permitted by law, to enter into contracts with any
corporate trust company for the purpose of delegating to it the power, or employing it, to
make investments on behalf of the Corporation, and to do such other things permitted by
these Articles of Incorporation as the parties may agree upon, and without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, but in furtherance thereof, to enter into trust agreements,
frrevocable or otherwise, with any such corporate trustee and therein to authorize any such
corporate trustee to employ agents, attomeys, accountants and others in connection with the
performance of any duty or trust arising under such agreemént; and

(ix) To do any and all things which the Corporation’s Board of Directors may
determine, consistent with the provisions hereof, to be necessary or appropriate to effsctuate
the purposes for which the Corporation is oxganized as herein set forth, to the extent that the
doing of such act or thing is not inconsistent with the provisions of Chapter 273 of Kentucky
Revised Statutes, or any other applicable law or statute of the Commonwealth of Kentucky,

or section 501(¢)(3) of the Code.

(3)  Notwithstanding any other provision of these Restated Articles of Incorporation, if,
at any time, the Corporation shall be determined to be a private foundation or private operating
foundation as defined in section 509 or section 4942 of the Code, then:

() The Corporation shall distribute its income for each taxable year at such time and
in such manner as not to becorne subject to the tax on undistributed income imposed by section 4942

of the Code.

(b) The Corporation shall not engage in any act of self-dealing as defined in gection.
4941(d) of the Code.’

(c) The Corporation shall not purchase nor retain any excess business holdings as
defined in section 4943(c) of the Code. '

(d) The Corporation shall not make any investments in such manner as to subject it
to tax under section 4944 of the Code.

(e) The Corporation shall not make any taxsble expenditures as defined in section
4945(d) of the Code. '

ARTICLE 01
Duration

The Corporation shall have perpetual duration.

3




ARTICLEIV
 NoMembers
There shall be no Members of the Corporation.

ARTICLEV
Board of Directors

- {1)  Allcorporate powers shall be exercised by or under the authority of, and the businesé
and affairs of the Corporation managed under the direction of; its Board of Directors.

(2)  TheBoard of Directors shall consist of such mumber of individuals as may be fixed
in accordance with the Bylaws of the Corporation (*Bylaws™); provided, however, that the Board of
Directors shall not congsist of fewer than three individuals.

(3) A director may be removed as provided in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE VI
Principal Office

The mailing address of the principal office of the Cozpomi{on is 623 West Main Street,
Louisville, Kentucky 40202.

ARTICLE vII
Distribution of Assets Upon Dissolution

If, at any time, the Corporation dissolves, the assets of the Corporation shall be applied and
distributed as follows:

(a) All liabilities and obligations of the Corporation shall be paid and discharged, or
adequate provision shall be made therefor.

(b) Assets that have been received and are held by the Corporation subject to
limitations permitting their use only for charitable, scientific, literary, religious, educational or
similar purposes shall be transferred or conveyed to (i) one or more corporations, societies or
organizations organized under the laws of any state that are exempt under section 501(¢c)(3) of the
Code, (ii) the Federal government or (iii) a state or local government, for a public purpose, pursuant
to a plan of distribution adopted as provided by law.

(c) Other assets, if any, shall be transferred or conveyed to (i) one or more
corporations, societies or organizations organized under the laws of any state that are exempt under




* section 501(c)(3) of the Code, (i) the Federal government or (iii) a state or local government, for a
public purpose, pursuant to a plan of distribution adopted as provided by law.

(d) Any assets not disposed of pursuant to the previous pmwsmns of this ARTICLE
IX shall be disposed of by a court of competent jurisdiction of the county in which the principal

office of the Corporation is then Iocated to such organizations, as the court shall determine, which

are organized and operated exclusively for charitable purposes and are exempt under section:
: 501(c)(3) of the Code, )

(1)  Tothe fullest extent permitted by, and in accordance with the provisions of, Kentucky
law, as the same exists or may hereafter be amended, but only to the extent not in conflict with the
provisions of ARTICLE II, the Corporation shall indemnify each director and officer of the
Corporation against expenses (including, but not limited to, attorney’s fees), judgments, taxes,
penalties, fines (including, but not limited to, any excise tax assessed with respect to any employee
benefit plan) and amounts paid in settlement (collectively, a “Liability™), incurred by such director
or officer in connection with defending any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or
proceeding (whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative) to which such director or officer
is, or is threatened to be made, a party because such director or officer is or was a director or officer
of the Corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a member, director,
officer, partner, trustee or sgent of another domestic or foreign corporation, partnership, limited
liability company, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, including, but not limited to, service with

" respect to benefits plans. A director or officer of the Corporation shall be considered to be serving
an employee benefit plan at the Corporation’s request if the duties of such director or officer to the
Corporation also impose duties on, or otherwise involve services by, such director or officer to the
plan or fo participants in or beneficiaries of the plan.

(2>  Tothe fullest extent authorized or permitted by, and in accordance with the provisions
of, Kentucky law, as the same exists or may hereafter be amended, but only to the extent not in
conflict with the provisions of ARTICLE II, the Corporation shall pay or reimburse expenses
(including, but not limited to, attorney’s fees) incurred by a director or officer of the Corporation
who is & party to a proceeding in advance of final disposition of such proceeding.

(3) ~ The indemmification against Liability and advancement of expenses provided by, or
granted pursuant to, this ARTICLE X1 shall, to the fullest extent anthorized or permitted by, end in
accordance with the provisions of, Kentucky law, as the same exists or may hereafter be amended,
but only to the extent not in conflict with the provisions of ARTICLE II, not be decmed exclusive
of other rights, if any, to which such director or officer of the Corporation seeking such
indemnification or advancement may be entitled under the Bylaws or any agreement, action of
disinterested directors or otherwise, both as to action in their official capacity and as to action in
another capacity while holding such office of the Corporation, shall continue as to a person who has
ceased to be a director or officer of the Corporation, and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs,
executors and administrators of such a person.
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(4  Anyrepealor modxﬁcatxon of this ARTICLE X1 shall not adversely affect any right
or protection of a director or officer of the Corporation under this ARTICLE X with respect to any
act or omission occurring prior to the time of such repeal or modification.

ARTICLE IX

, A director of the Corporation shall not be personally liable to the Corporation for monebary
damages for breach of such director’s duties as a director; provided, however, that this pmwsxon
shall not eliminate or limit the Hability of a director for the following: (i) for any transaction in
which such director’s personal financial interest is in conflict with the financial interests of the
Corporation, (ii) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or
are known to such director to be a violation of law or (iii) for any transaction from which such
director derived an improper personal benefit. This ARTICLE XII shall continue to be applicable -
with respect to any such breach of duties by a director of the Corporation as a director
notwithstanding that such director may thereafier cease to be a director and shall inure to the
personal benefit of such director’s heirs, executors and administrators.

ARTICLE X
Private of I r Directo

] None of the private property of the incorporator or any director of the Corporation shall be
subject to any of the Corporation’s debts and liebilities.

ARTICLFE XI
Severability of ion.

Except as may conflict with the provisions of ARTICLE II, if any provision of these Restated
Articles of Incorporation, or its application to any person or circumstances, shall be held invalid by .
a court of competent jurisdiction, the invalidity shall not affect any other provisions or applications
of these Restated Articles of Incorporation that can be given effect without the invalid provision or
application, and to this end the provisions of these Restated Axticles of Incorporation aré severable.

ARTICLE X11
‘Restatement
These Restated Articles of hcomMon correctly set forth the provisions of the Articles of

Incorporation as heretofore amended, have been duly adopted as required by law and supersede the -
-original Articles of Incorporahon of the Corporation and all amendments '

THIRD: There are no members of the Corporation.




" FOURTH: The members of the Board of Directors of the Corporation approved the above
amendments at a meeting on July 18, 2003. A quorum of directors was present
at such mesting and the above amendments were approved by majority of the of
the votes which the directors present at such meeting were entitled to cast.

Dated:  July 18; 2003

GREAT FUND FOR THE
ARTS,

By:

LAY Cowen) Pmsi"dem

' This instrument was prepared by:

Cimm YW oniio

Bmily IV.gDorisio )
Greenebaum Doll & McDonald PLLC
300 West Vine Street, Suite 1100

Lexington, Kentucky 40507
(859) 288-4633
LEXHR01812
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Department of the Traasury
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1 Name (as shown on your Income tax retum). Name Is required on this line; do nat leave this fine blank.

Fund for the Arts, Inc.
2 Business name/digregarded entity name, if different from above

Form W'g

(Rev. October 2018}
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Yl Taxpayer identification Number (TIN)
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backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (S8SN). However, for a
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TIN, later.
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Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Social security number

Partll Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form Is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am walting for a number to be Issued to me); and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (g) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | arm subject to backup withholding as a result of a tailure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withhoiding; and
3. fam a U.8, citizen or other U.8. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (f any) Indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions, You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to repert all interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For morigage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
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information retum with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN} which may be your social security number
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CPAs & ADVISORS

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
Fund for the Arts

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Fund for the Arts (the "Fund"), which comprise the
statements of financial position as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are

free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our audit
opinion. R

MCM CPAs & Advisors LLP

P 502.749.1900

F 502.749.1830

2600 Meidinger Tower ) .

462 South Fourth Street : o )

Louisville, KY 40202 - : o - Kentucky
www.mcmcpa.com ' B o . .

888.5871719 S : : , Indiana
A Member of PrimaGlobal - An Association - : : ‘ S

of Independent Accounting Firms Ohio




Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Fund as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the results of its activities and its cash flows for the years
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matter

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The accompanying supplemental schedule on page 20 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not
arequired part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial
statements as a whole, ’

WM P44 f'/flwémx v

Louisville, Kentucky
August 24, 2021
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Fund for the Arts
Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Contributions receivable, net of discounts and allowance

for uncollectible pledges of approximately

$312,000 and $240,000 for 2021 and 2020, respectively
Note receivable from FFTA Properties, Inc.
Other assets
Property and equipment, net

Total assets
Liabilities and net assets
Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable
Reserve for employee retention credits

Refundable advance

Total liabilities

Net assets
Without donor restriction
Available for subsequent year's operating expenses,
special projects and sustaining impact grants
Restricted by the Board for strategic plan implementation
Restricted by the Board for capital investment grants

Invested in property and equipment
Total without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes.

2021 2020

1,368,685 1,147,646
3,500,130 1,333,052
4,919,481 4,217,686
- 191,812
63,582 20,881
526,214 594,618
10,378,092 7,505,695
162,543 145,203
745,733 565,300

64,551 -
- 208,500
972,827 919,003
4,186,408 3,567,070

600,000 -

200,000 -
526,214 594,618
5,512,622 4,161,688
3,892,643 2,425,004
9,405,265 6,586,692
10,378,092 7,505,695




Fund for the Arts
Statement of Activities

Year Ended June 30, 2021 with Comparative Totals as of June 30, 2020

Public support and gains
Contribution revenues
Current year campaign
Related party contribution
Fundraising events
Future year campaigns and other
Less amounts designated by donors for
specific organizations

Total contribution revenues

Allowance for pledge discounts
and uncollectible pledges

Net contribution revenues

Other public support and gains
Investment income
Rental income, net
Miscellaneous

Total other public support and gains
Total public support and gains

Net assets released from restricted status
upon satisfaction of program restrictions

Total public support and gains

Grants and expenses
Undesignated grants
Total grants
Less amounts designated by donors for
specific organizations

Total undesignated grants
Program expenses

Total undesignated grants
and program expenses

Other expenses
Fundraising expenses
Management and general expenses

Total other expenses
Total grants and expenses
Changes in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes.

2021 2020
Without donor With donor
restrictions restrictions Total Total
4,871,776 3,438,764 8,316,540 6,812,852
1,005,792 - 1,005,792 -

- 224,421 224,421 -
(128,500) 135,000 6,500 (422,500)
(255,213) - {255,213) (356,127)

5,499,855 3,798,185 9,298,040 6,034,225
(500,221) 5,780 (494,441) {362,234)
4,999,634 3,803,965 8,803,599 5,671,991
9,147 51,475 60,622 54,318
21,103 - 24,103 14,774
7,879 - 7.879 14,327
38,129 51,475 89,604 83,419
5,037,763 3,855,440 8,893,203 5,755,410
3,387,801 (2,387,801) - -
7.425,564 1,467,639 8,893,203 5,755,410
4,101,935 - 4,101,935 5,339,982
(255,213) - {255,213) (356,127)
3,846,722 - 3,846,722 4,983,855
1,050,327 - 1,050,327 1,382,528
4,897,049 - 4,897,049 6.366,383
760,535 - 760,535 889,084
417,046 . 417,046 319,360
1,177,581 - 1,177,581 1,208,444
6,074,630 - 6,074,630 7,574,827
1,350,934 1,467,639 2,818,573 (1,819,417)
4,161,688 2,425,004 6,586,692 8,406,109
5,512,622 3,892,643 9,405,265 6,586,692




Fund for the Arts
Statement of Activities (Continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Public suppori and gains
Contribution revenues
Current year campaign
Fundraising events, net
Future year campaigns and other
Less amounts designated by donors for
specific organizations

Total contribution revenues

Allowance for pledge discounts
and uncollectible pledges

Net contribution revenues

Other public support and gains
Investment income
Rental income, net
MisceHaneous

Total other public support and gains
Total public support and gains

Net assets released from restricted status
upon satisfaction of program restrictions

Total public support and gains

Grants and expenses
Undesignated grants
Total grants
Less amounts designated by donors for
specific organizations

Total undesignated grants
Program expenses

Total undesignated grants
and program expenses

Other expenses
Fundraising expenses
Management and general expenses

Total other expenses
Total grants and expenses
Changes in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes.

Without donor With donor
restrictions restrictions Total
4,904,955 $ 1,907,897 6,812,852
{212,500) (210,000) (422,500)
(356,127) - (356,127)
4,336,328 1,697,897 6,034,225
{384,892) 22,658 (362,234)
3,951,436 1,720,555 5,671,991
49,803 4,515 54,318
14,774 - 14,774 i
14,327 - 14,327
78,904 4,515 83,419
4,030,340 1,725,070 5,755,410
2,388,608 (2,388,608) -
6,418,948 (663,538) 5,755,410
5,339,982 - 5,339,982
(356,127) - {356,127)
4,983,855 - 4,983,855
1,382,528 - 1,382,528
6,366,383 - 6,366,383
889,084 - 889,084
319,360 - 319,360
1,208,444 - 1,208,444
7,574,827 - 7,574,827
(1,155,879) (663,538) (1,819,417)
5,317,567 3,088,542 8,406,109
4,161,688 $ 2,425,004 6,586,692




Fund for the Arts
Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended June 30, 2021

Grants
Salaries and benefits/contract labor
Occupancy
Special events - Awards in the arts
Direct donor benefits
Other special events costs
Special programs
Culinary
Imagine 2020
NeXt
Other special programs
Arts showcase
Campaign incentives/entertainment
Data processing/impact
and ECampaign Software
Capacity building
Dues and subscriptions
Events
Financial service fees
Insurance
Legal, accounting and other consulting
Materials and Supplies
Mectings
Miscellaneous
Postage
Printing and marketing (including in-kind)
Raffle
Strategic expenses and branding
Telephone
Training and development
Travel and transportation

Totals per statement of activities (Page 4)

Campaign grants designated by
donots for specific organizations

Totals including designated grants

Expense ratios

See accompanying notes.

Management
Program Fundraising and general Total
$ 3,846,722 § - $ - 3,846,722
467,591 515,182 217,857 1,200,630
31,747 36,363 16,502 84,612
36,167 - - 36,167
26,115 28,081 - 54,196
10,000 . - 10,000
2,018 - - 2,018
2,059 . - 2,059
2,744 - - 2,744
- 3,720 - 3,720
53,098 61,553 15,791 130,442
150,000 - - 150,000
3,319 3,802 1,328 8.449
41,730 - - 41,730
- 27,289 - 27,289
8,457 9,687 3,383 21,527
- - 114,052 114,052
4,867 5574 1,860 12,301
1,801 1,874 4,325 8,000
1,080 1,238 432 2,750
5,762 6,600 2,305 14,667
160,282 38,760 2,032 201,074
- 310 - 310
23,591 - 30,020 53,611
10,485 12,010 4,194 26,689
3,811 4,365 1,524 9,700
3,603 4,127 1,441 9,171
4,897,049 760,535 417,046 6,074,630
255,213 - - 255,213
$ 5152262 $§ 760,535 8 417,046 6,329,843
81% 12% 7% 100%
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Fund for the Arts
Statement of Functional Expenses

Year Ended June 30, 2020
Management
Program Fundraising _and General Total
Grants $ 4,983,855 § - $ - § 4,983,855
Salaries and benefits 570,211 619,658 235,711 1,425,580
Occupancy 31,623 35,316 12,183 79,122
Special events - Awards in the arts
Direct donor benefits 4,553 - - 4,553
Other special events costs - - - -
Special programs
Arts in health and aging 32,018 - - 32,018
ArtsMatch - 1,188 - 1,188
Culinary 20,892 - - 20,892
Imagine 2020 23,665 - - 23,665
NeXt 4,679 - - 4,679
Arts showcase 15,182 - - 15,182
Campaign incentives/entertainment - 22,197 - 22,197
Data processing/impact
and ECampaign Software 49,928 71,186 14,163 135,277
Capacity building 209,383 - - 209,383
Dues and subscriptions 3,728 4,163 1,429 9,320
Events ) 44,976 (234) - 44,742
Financial service fees - 17,298 - 17,298
Insurance 8,808 9,837 3,376 22,021
Legal, accounting and other consulting - - 25,800 25,800
Materials and supplies 3,391 3,787 1,298 8,476
Meetings 9,449 8,748 7,627 25,824
Miscellaneous 1,583 1,769 94 3,446
Postage 6,674 7.453 2,558 16,685
Printing and marketing (including in-kind) 303,771 49,068 2,660 355,499
Raffle - 1,341 - 1,341
Strategic expenses and branding 5,500 - - 5,500
Telephone 9,954 11,116 3,815 24,885
Training and development 7,412 8,277 2,841 18,530
Travel and transportation 15,148 16,916 5,805 37,869
Totals per statement of activities (Page 5) 6,366,383 885,084 319,360 7,574,827
Campaign grants designated by
donors for specific organizations 356,127 - - 356,127
Totals ilncluding designated granis $ 6,722,510 § 889,084 § 319,360 § 7,930,954
Expense ratios 85% 11% 4% 100%

See accompanying notes.
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Fund for the Arts
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020

Cash flows from operating activities
Changes in net assets $ 2,818,573 $ (1,819417)
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets
to net cash used in operating activities

Depreciation 73,160 86,370
Net unrealized and realized (gains) on investments - (39,724) (1,347)
Allowance for pledge discounts and uncollectible pledges 494,441 362,234
Reserve for employee retention credit 64,551 -
Forgiveness of PPP loan {208,500) -
Changes in
Contributions receivable (1,196,236) 913,358
Note receivable from FFTA Properties, Inc. 51,503 (9,898)
Other assets (42,701) 43,464
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 17,340 17,076
Grants payable 180,433 111,356
Refundable advance - 208,500
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 2,212,840 (88,304)

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from maturities and sale of investments 244,656 401,770
Purchases of investments (2,372,010 {427,013)
Purchase of property and equipment (4,756) (89,461)
Advances to FFTA Properties, Inc. - (64,000)
Payments from note receivable FFTA Properties, Inc. 140,309 54,877
Net cash used in investing activities (1,991,801) (123,827)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 221,039 (212,131)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,147,646 1,359,777
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 1,368,685 $ 1,147,646

See accompanying notes.
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Fund for the Arts
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note A - Nature of Organization and Operations

Fund for the Arts (the "Fund") is a regional nonprofit committed to building a vibrant community with the mission
to maximize the impact of the arts on economic development, education and a better quality of life for everyone by
generating resources, inspiring excellence, and creating community connections. With the help of nearly 11,000
donors, the Fund supports a range of arts and cultural organizations and individual artists and drives accessibility
across neighborhoods, schools, community centers, senior care facilities, parks, libraries and public spaces.

The Fund, and our arts partners, provided arts in education programming to 150 schools and community arts and
cultural organizations across the region. This includes funding for access to the arts, arts in education and operating
grants. During the year ended June 30, 2018, the Fund approved and implemented a new strategic plan based on a
community-wide cultural plan "Imagine Greater Louisville 2020." This strategic plan adopted the five strategic
priorities identified in the cultural plan: Access, Cultivation, Education, Equity, Diversity and Inclusion, and
Promotion. As part of the impiementation of the strategic plan, the Fund replaced a prior general operating support
grants process with new "sustaining impact grants", developed broader criteria for participation and opened the
process to any charitable arts organization meeting the criteria and demonstrating alignment with the stated
strategic priorities. Sustaining impact grants were awarded in both August 2020 and 2021 to 23 arts organizations.
In 2021, the community-wide cultural plan "Imagine Greater Louisville 2025" was updated and continued its
foundation in the five strategic priorities; providing foundation for the Fund's updated strategic plan for 2021 to

2024,

During the year ended June 30, 2021, knowing the transformative healing power of the arts the Fund continued
fundraising and grantmaking in response to the impact of the novel coronavirus disease 2019 ("COVID-19")
pandemic and our community's racial injustice. In alignment with the Imagine 2020/2025 priority of Diversity,
Equity and Inclusion, the Fund continued advocacy with the Arts & Racial Equity Task Force to guide
conversations regarding the Fund's role to advance racial equity across the arts and culture sector and elevate the
voices of black artists. The Culinary Arts Initiative provided grants to restaurants and supported culinary
organizations with relief grants as part of the economic impact of the shutdowns related to COVID-19, including
Black-owned restaurants. In support of the arts, culture, history and heritage ecosystem, the Fund also awarded

Cultural Lou Recovery grants to cultural organizations.

Education programming funded includes EVERY Child Arts in Education Initiative where the goal is for every
child in every year of their education to have an "arts experience". The Fund began ArtsMatch, a new grants pool
utilizing an online crowd-funding platform to fund strategic priorities around the Imagine 2020/2025 priorities.
In 2021, the ArtsMatch projects were centered around racial equity, diversity and inclusion. The Fund also conducts
the Cultural Pass program where youth (through age 21) are encouraged to visit various participating cultural
venues at no charge (with an accompanying adult) in an effort o combat learning loss over the summer and ensure

maximum access to such arts and cultural experiences.

The Fund incurs direct program expenses in support of its mission including offering a range of community arts
services designed to advocate for and extend the reach of the arts to the whole community; funds annual
scholarships for students pursuing a career in the performing and visual arts; maintains a social media presence
through Facebook, Twitter, and YouTube; conducts "NeX7!", a leadership development program for young
professionals interested in fostering corporate citizenship through volunteering and serving arts related
organizations; and participates in other initiatives important to the success of the arts community.




Fund for the Arts
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

1.

Basis of Presentation: The financial statements of the Fund are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP").
The Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") as produced by the Financial Accounting Standards Board
("FASB") is the sole source of authoritative GAAP. The significant accounting policies are described below
to enhance the usefulness of the financial statements to the reader.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying
notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events: Subsequent events for the Fund have been considered through the date of the
Independent Auditor's Report which represents the date which the financial statements were available to be
issued.

Donor~imposed Restrictions: The Fund records and reports its assets, liabilities, net assets, revenues, expenses,
gains and losses, and other support based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. The Fund
reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to the following net asset
classification:

° Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions and
may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the organization. These net
assets may be used at the discretion of the Fund's management and the board of directors. The board of
directors has designated certain net assets without donor restrictions for strategic plan implementation and
capital improvements.

J Net Assets with Donor Restrictions: Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors and grantors.
Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by actions of the Fund or
by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has stipulated
the funds be maintained in perpetuity.

Donor restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions. When a restriction
expires, net assets are reclassified from net assets with donor restrictions to net assets without donor restrictions
in the statement of activities.

Cash Equivalents: Cash equivalents represent investments purchased with a maturity of 90 days or less, not
designated for a specific purpose, and typically include money market funds utilized to invest cash on-hand in
excess of daily requirements. The Fund typically maintains balances with banks in excess of federally insured
limits.

Investments: Investments in certificates of deposit and money market accounts are stated at cost plus accrued
interest, which approximates fair value. Other investments are recorded at fair value based upon quoted
market prices. Realized and unrealized gains and losses are recorded in the statement of activities as incurred.

Property and Equipment: The Fund records all purchases of long-lived property and equipment in excess of
$1,000 at cost at the date of acquisition or fair value at date of donation in the case of gifts. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from 3 to
50 years.
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Fund for the Arts
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

8.

10.

11.

12.

Functional Allocation of Expenses: The cost of programs and supporting services activities has been
summarized on a functional basis in the statements of activities. The statements of functional expenses

present the natural classification detail of expense by function. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
among the programs and supporting serviced benefited.

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to more than one program or
supporting function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied.
The expenses that are allocated include salaries and benefits/contract labor, office supplies, depreciation
expense, and utilities, which are allocated on the basis of estimates of time and effort,

Income Taxes: The Fund has received a determination letter from the Internal Revenue Service indicating
that it is exempt from income taxes under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) and is classified as an
organization that is not a private foundation. The fund is annually required to file a Return of Organization

Exempt from Income Tax (Form 990) with the IRS.

The Fund evaluates the recognition and measurement of uncertain income tax positions using a
"more-likely-than-not" approach and has determined that no material adjustment for income tax uncertainties

or unrecognized tax benefits is required.

Contributions: Contributions are reported at fair value at the date the unconditional promise is received.
Conditional promises are not recognized until the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.
Contributions receivable are generally expected to be collected in the following year. An allowance for
uncollectible pledges receivable is provided based upon the judgment of the Fund considering factors such as

the prior collection history and type of contributions.
Grants Payable: Grants payable are to be paid in the following year.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements: In June 2018, the FASB issued 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the
Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. This standard assists in

1) evaluating whether transactions should be accounted for as contributions (non-reciprocal transactions)
within the scope of Topic 958, Not-for-Profit Entities, or as exchange (reciprocal) transactions subject to
other guidance and 2) determining whether a contribution is conditional. This standard was adopted, with no
material impact, as it relates to contributions received for the year ending June 30, 2020 and contributions

made for the year ending June 30, 2021.

In June 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-13, Financial Instruments-Credit Losses. The standard requires a
financial asset (including receivables) measured at amortized cost basis to be presented at the net amount
expected to be collected. Thus, the statement of activities will reflect the measurement of credit losses for
newly recognized financial assets as well as the expected increases or decreases of expected credit losses that
have taken place during the period. This standard will be effective for the year ending June 30, 2024.

In September 2020, the FASB issued ASU 2020-07, Presentation and Disclosure by Not-for-Profit Entities
Jor Contributed Nonfinancial Assets. The standard requires contributed nonfinancial assets be shown separate
from contributions of cash and other financial assets and provides for qualitative disclosure regarding
valuation techniques, categories of contributed nonfinancial assets, and their use. This standard will be

effective for the year ending June 30, 2023,

The Fund is currently in the process of evaluating the impact of adoption of ASU 2016-13 and 2020-07 on
the financial statements.
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Fund for the Arts
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note C - Coronavirus Pandemic

During 2020, the outbreak of COVID-19 was declared a United States and global pandemic. The Fund's operations
have generally been impacted by the outbreak of COVID-19. Since the situation surrounding the pandemic is on-
going, the duration, nature, and extent of the ultimate direct or indirect impact on the Fund's financial condition,
liquidity, and/or future results of operations cannot be reasonably estimated at this time. As a result of the initial
uncertainty surrounding the COVID-19 pandemic, the Fund applied for, and in April 2020, received a Paycheck
Protection Program ("PPP") loan under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security ("CARES") Act
(see Note O).

In addition to the PPP loan program, the Fund also participated in the Employee Retention Credit ("ERC") program
under the CARES Act. Under the ERC program, an eligible entity may take a credit against the employer’s portion
of Social Security taxes withheld on qualified wages. The amount of the credit is limited to employment taxes
equal to 50 percent of the qualified wages an eligible employer pays to employees after March 12, 2020, and before
January 1, 2021. For the year ended June 30, 2021, the Fund recognized $64,551 of ERC, which has been fully
reserved as of year-end.

Note D - Liquidity and Availability of Resources

The following reflects the Fund's financial assets as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, reduced by amounts not available
for general use because of contractual or donor-imposed restrictions within one year of the statement of financial
position date. Amounts not available include investments in perpetuity consisting of two donor-restricted
endowment funds and an education enhancement fund and amounts restricted for future periods.

2021 2020
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,368,685 $ 1147646
Investments 3,500,130 1,333,052
Accounts receivable-net of discounts 4,919,481 4,217,686
Notes receivable from FFTA Properties, Inc. - 191,812
Other receivables 27,382 6,960
Total financial assets 9,815,678 6,897,156
Less those unavailable for general expenditures within
year, due to
Total net assets with donor restrictions 3,892,643 2,425,004
Net assets with donor time restrictions expiring in the
following year (306,541) (327,286}
Amounts unavailable to management without board's
approval
Board designated for strategic plan implementation 600,000 -
Board designated for capital investment grants 200,000 -
Assets with donor restrictions released in
subsequent year 4,386,102 2,097,718
Financial assets available to meet cash needs
for general expenditures within one year $ 5429576 $ 4,799,438
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Fund for the Arts
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note D - Liquidity and Availability of Resources (Continued)

As part of the Fund's liquidity management, it has a practice of structuring its financial assets to be available as its
general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due. Cash and cash equivalents are held in investment
earning accounts. To help manage unanticipated liquidity needs, the Fund has investments that can be easily
liquidated. Additionally, the Fund created a Liquidity Policy to insure adequate cash flow to pay current and grant

Liabilities.
Note E -~ Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable include the following unconditional pledges at June 30, 2021 and 2020:

2021 2020
Gross contributions receivable $ 5,231,657 $ 4,458,142
Less: allowance for doubtful pledges (300,000) (222,500)
Unamortized discount on future contributions (12,176) (17,956)
Contributions receivable, net $ 4919481 $§ 4,217,686

Gross contributions receivable are due
according to the following schedule:
Less than one year
One to five years

$ 4,793,157
438,500

Total gross contributions receivable $ 5,231,657

Pledges due after one year have been discounted at rates ranging from 2% to 2.91%.

Note F - Donated Goods and Services

The Fund received donated professional services and materials as follows during the year ended June 30, 2021:

Program Management &

services Fundraising general Total
Education and access $ 60,858 § 60,858 % - $ 121,716
Marketing and advertising - 9,021 9,021 18,042
Professional services 6,800 6,600 8,325 21,725
Program events 73,489 28,081 - 101,570

$ 141,147  § 104,560  § 17346 % 263,053
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Fund for the Arts
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note F - Donated Goods and Services (Continued)

The Fund received donated professional services and materials as follows during the year ended June 30, 2020:

Program Management &
services Fundraising general Total
Education and access § 51,933 £ 47000 § - 3 98,933
Marketing and advertising 68,697 135,846 - 204,543
Program events 32,208 - - 32,208
$ 152,838 3 182,846  § - $ 335,684

Note G - Property and Equipment

Property and equipment at June 30, 2021 and 2020 consist of the following:

2021 2020
Building and improvements $ 1,665,250 $ 1,660,494
Office furniture and equipment 450,603 450,603
2,115,853 2,111,097
Less accumulated depreciation 1,589,639 1,516,479
3 526,214 $ 594,618

Total depreciation expense was $73,160 and $86,370 for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.
Note H - Fair Value Measurements

FASB ASC defines fair value, provides a framework for measuring fair value, and expands disclosures required for
fair value measurements. The provisions also establish a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes observable and
unobservable inputs used to measure fair value into three broad levels. These levels, in order of highest to lower
priority, are described below:

. Level 1: Quote prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical
assets or liabilities.

. Level 2: Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities;
guoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by
observable market data.

) Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and are significant to the fair
value of the assets or liabilities. Level 3 includes values determined using pricing models, discounted cash
flow methodologies, or similar techniques reflecting the Fund's own assumptions.
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Fund for the Arts
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note H - Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies for assets measured at fair value:

Certificates of Deposit and Money Market Accounts: Valued at cost plus accrued interest which approximates

fair value.

Corporate Bonds and U.S. Treasury Notes: Valued using pricing for similar securities, recently executed
transactions, cash flow models with yield curves and other pricing models utilizing observable inputs.
Funds Held at the Louisville Community Foundation, Inc.: The underlying assets of the funds are valued
primarily at the closing price reported on the active market on which the individual securities are traded.
The funds are valued at the Fund's share of the net asset value of the comingled underlying assets.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable
value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the Fund believes its valuation methods are
appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to
determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the

reporting date.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Fund's assets at fair value as of
June 30, 2021 and 2020.

Certificates of deposit
Money market accounts
Corporate bonds

U.S. treasury notes

Funds held at the Louisville

Community Foundation, Inc.

Certificates of deposit
Money market accounts
Corporate bonds

U.S. treasury notes

Funds held at the Louisvilie

Community Foundation, Inc.

Investments at Fair Value as of June 30, 2021

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
86,698 § - $ 86,698
2,927,158 - 2,927,158
- 227,686 227,686
- 25,081 25,081
- 233,507 233,507
3,013,856 § 486,274 $ 3,500,130

Investments at Fair Value as of June 30, 2020

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
84911 ¢ - $ 84,911
536,798 - 536,798
Co- 498,749 498,749
- 25,530 25,530
- 187,064 187,064
621,709 § 711,343 $ 1,333,052
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Fund for the Arts
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note H - Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit. Due to the level of risk
associated with certain investment securities and the level of uncertainty related to changes in the value of
investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in risks in the near term would result in material
changes in the fair value of investments and net assets of the Fund.

Note I - Endowment Funds

The Fund has placed two donor-restricted endowment funds with Louisville Community Foundation, Inc.
(the "Foundation"). The first fund provides funding for a scholarship to assist pre-college to college age students in
pursuing advanced studies in the arts. The agreement with the Foundation provides that a distributable amount of
$5,000 will be made available annually for grants and will be funded from principal if necessary. In the event of the
Fund's dissolution, the Fund reserves the right to name a successor organization to the Foundation fund. The net
income of the endowment fund, as defined in the agreement between the Foundation and the Fund, is available for
distribution.

As of June 30, 2021, the fund totals $96,923 of which $50,000 is to be maintained in perpetuity and $46,923 is
restricted as to purpose. As of June 30, 2020, the fund totals $75,774 of which $50,000 is to be maintained in
perpetuity and $25,774 is restricted as to purpose.

The second donor-restricted endowment fund with the Foundation was established to provide funding to assist
community arts administrators and artists in pursuing innovative professional development or educational
opportunities that will have a long-term impact on the Louisville Arts community. The agreement with the
Foundation provides that a distributable amount will be made available annually based on the Foundation's regular
distribution policy. The agreement also provides that the Fund's Board of Directors may request a complete
distribution of the account should they choose to manage the funds directly in the future.

As of June 30, 2021, the fund totals $136,584 of which $100,000 is to be maintained in perpetuity and $36,584 is
restricted as to purpose. As of June 30, 2020, the fund totals $111,290 of which $100,000 is to be maintained in
perpetuity and $11,290 is restricted as to purpose.

The Fund is also the beneficiary of an operating endowment bequeathed to the Foundation by the Estate of
Mary Caperton Bingham. The fair value of the assets of the endowment of $9,109,487 and $7,391,188 at
June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively, is not recorded in the accompanying financial statements because under the
terms of the Bingham Will, the Foundation has the power to redirect the use of the endowment assets to other
beneficiaries if the Fund {or its successor) "ceases to perform its current function of helping to fund a broad range
of arts organizations in the Louisville Metropolitan Area." Contribution revenue includes amounts from the
Foundation of $365,164 and $361,110 during 2021 and 2020, respectively.

The Fund is also the beneficiary of a second operating endowment bequeathed to the Foundation. The fair value of
the assets of the endowment of $21,460 and $16,874 at June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively, is not recorded in the
accompanying financial statements because under the terms of the endowment, the Foundation has the power to
redirect the use of the endowment asset to other beneficiaries. No distributions were received during 2021 or 2020.

As these four endowment funds reside at the Foundation, the investment objective of the endowment funds is to
have an allocation of 65% traditional equities, 15% non-traditional equities, 18% fixed income and up to 2% cash
with the funds invested in moderately conservative investments. This should provide an annual rate of return which
exceeds annual distributions in order to protect against inflation. An annualized refurn may cause the portfolio to
experience periods of negative rates of return while aiming for a higher return over a long-term period.
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Fund for the Arts
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note J - Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net Assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2021 and 2020 are available for the following;:

2021 2020
Subject to expenditure for specific purpose
Unrestricted grants & programs FY2022 $ 849,058 $ -
Education programing 789,410 625,457
Operating and program underwriting 451,486 247,345
Cultural pass 252,228 217,890
Imagine 2020/2025 238,700 75,000
Culinary arts 232,865 203,110
Arts & equity 124,177 -
Arts in healthcare 46,973 89,698
Capacity building 42,283 132,283
Cowen innovation fund 34,523 4,195
Whittenberg scholarship fund 26,992 25,774
ArtsMatch 23,774 72,400
West Louisville collaborative/education/project(s) 8,463 18,366
Arts in aging 7,822 10,322
COVID 19 relief - 19,120
3,128,754 1,740,960
Subject to passage of time
Future campaign/project funding
For the period ending June 30, 2022 306,541 327,286
For the period after June 30, 2022 229,783 196,758
536,324 524,044
Subject to organization spending policy and appropriation
Investment in perpetuity, the income which is available to
support
Arts innovation endowment 100,000 100,000
Scholarship endowment 50,000 50,000
Education enhancement fund 77,565 10,000
227,565 160,000
Total net assets with donor restrictions $ 3,892,643 $ 2,425,004
-17-




Fund for the Arts
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note K - Leases

The Fund owns a building and leases office space in that building to others. Gross rental income during 2021 and
2020 was $71,182 and $67,413, respectively. The rental income has been netted with rental expenses of $50,079
and $52,639 during 2021 and 2020, respectively, in the statement of activities. A portion of the office space is
leased for an annual rental rate of $45,229. The parties have agreed to provide a six-month notice of intent to cancel
this arrangement. To date, no notice has been provided. In addition, the following presents the future minimum
rentals to be earned under noncancelable leases as of June 30, 2021:

Year ending June 30, Amount
2022 3 10,881

Note L - Employee Benefit Plans

Effective March 1, 2007, the Fund adopted a "safe harbor" 401(k) plan that covers substantially all employees of
the Fund. Under this plan, the Fund matches employee contributions up to 5% of compensation.
Additional employer contributions to the plan are at the discretion of the Fund's Board of Directors and are also
determined as a percentage of compensation. Total contributions to the plan during 2020 were $38,803, Effective
July 1, 2020, the Fund revised the 401(k) plan eliminating the employer match.

Note M - FFTA Properties, Inc.

FFTA Properties, Inc. ("Properties") is a not-for-profit organization that has received a determination letter from the
Internal Revenue Service indicating that it is exempt from income taxes under Internal Revenue Code
Section 501(c)(3) and is classified as an organization that is not a private foundation. Properties is a related party to
the Fund but its operations are not consolidated due to an independent Board of Directors and the Fund's lack of a
direct economic interest in Properties. Through April 20, 2018, Properties owned the Owsley Brown II Center for
Artistic Excellence which includes the W.L. Lyons Brown Theatre (the "Theatre"), the adjoining Fifth Third
Conference Center ("Conference Center"), and 8 floors of the Brown Office Building ("Artspace") along with the
related land. On April 20, 2018, Properties sold the Theatre and Conference Center to the Kentucky Center for the
Arts Foundation. On May 21, 2021, Properties sold ArtSpace, which served as the home for various arts
organizations. On June 30, 2021, Properties was dissolved and its cash balance of $1,005,792 was contributed to
the Fund with no restrictions, which the Fund recognized as a current year campaign contribution revenue without
donor restrictions in the statement of activities for the year ended June 30, 2021. The Fund's board restricted
$600,000 of the contribution for strategic plan implementation, $200,000 for capital investment grants, and
$205,792 for operation and program underwriting.

For 2021 and 2020, the Fund granted to Properties $50,000 related to the oversight and management of Properties.

The Fund guaranteed Properties' line of credit which was closed prior to year-end June 30, 2021, as part of the
sale of ArtSpace building and dissolution of Properties. The line of credit had an outstanding balance as of
June 30, 2020 of $21,000. See Note N for additional information.

During 2020, the Fund advanced $64,000 to Properties to assist with the cash flow requirements of Properties.
Interest accrued on these advances at the prime rate. At June 30, 2020, accrued interest of $26,521 is reflected
within the note receivable from FFTA Properties, Inc. balance on the accompanying statements of financial
position. As of June 30, 2021, the advance has been repaid to the Fund in full.
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Fund for the Arts
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note M - FFTA Properties, Inc. (Continued)

Properties leased space to Kentucky Opera Association, Kentucky Shakespeare, Acting Against Cancer and
West Louisville Performing Arts Academy, all arts organizations. These organizations pay an agreed upon portion
of the rent and the Fund pays the balance. The payments on behalf of these organizations of $61,578 and $89,382,
respectively for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 were recorded as additional grants. Additionally, $54,800

was paid in moving subsidy grants for the year ended June 30, 2021,

Note N - Other Liabilities

Properties had a $500,000 line of credit. The line of credit was closed prior to June 30, 2021 as part of the building
sale. The Fund provided a guarantee of payment. The outstanding balance as of June 30, 2020 was $21,000.

Note O - Refundable Advance

In April 2020, the Fund applied for and received approval for a PPP loan under the CARES Act in the amount of
$208,500. Under the provisions of the CARES Act, the Fund was notified the loan was fully forgiven in
December 2020 and the Fund has been legally released by the U.S. Small Business Administration ("SBA").
The PPP loan amount was recognized as contribution revenues on the statement of activities for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2021. In accordance with the related PPP loan guidelines, the SBA reserves the right to audit any
PPP loan at any time during the loan process, including after the loan is partially or fully forgiven and the Fund has

been legally released.

Note P - Fundraising Events

Gross revenues and direct event expenses related to the following fundraising events during the years ended
June 30, 2021 and 2020 were as follows:

2021 2020
Awards in the Arts
Revenues $ 182,882 $ -
Expenses (69,359) (4,553)
113,523 (4,553)
Auction and raffle
Revenues 41,536 -
Expenses (21,313) (1,341)
20,226 (1,341)

$ 133,749 3 (5,894)

The fundraising events in 2020 were canceled due to the global pandemic caused by COVID-19.
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Fund for the Arts
Schedule of Eligible Income for Kentucky Arts Council Grant

Year Ended June 30, 2021
Campaign 2021 - unrestricted $ 4,749,276
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges (300,000)
Less returned grants -
38,129

Plus other public support and gains

Plus net assets released from restrictions 2,387,801

Total income 6,875,206
Less in-kind (263,053)
Total eligible income $ 6,612,153

See independent auditor's report.
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